
 
115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440 

       Agenda Item # 8 

TO:   City Commission of the City of Clewiston 

FROM: Lynne Mila 

VIA:  Danny Williams, City Manager 

DATE: May 19, 2025 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Ordinance 2025-07 on second reading approving amending 

Chapter 74 Utilities; Creating Article VII. -Utility Liens.   

Background:  

Ordinance 2025-07 amends the Clewiston Code of Ordinances, Chapter 74 Utilities: creating 

Article 7 – Utility Liens for the collection of delinquent billing amounts.   

Fiscal Impact:  

Ordinance No. 2025-07 is necessary for the proper functioning and enforcement of the city’s 

utility services.  There is minimal administrative cost.  

Ordinance No. 2025-07 was passed on first reading on April 21, 2025, with a vote of 5-0 and 

advertised for second reading on May 7, 2025. 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2025-07 on second reading approving amending Chapter 74 

Utilities; Creating Article VII. -Utility Liens.   

 


